Manactup Csere Tpojuue

y bpesojeBunama

O Manactup wcnpes kor ce

HanasntTe BjekoBMMa je  Buo
OyXOBHO CpeguwTe W MecTo
OKyNn/baa nNpasocnasHoOr
craHoeHuwTea [naea v MNycursa.
Oepje ce Hexkapa Auvzana
nuTWja, Hapoa Ce OKyn/bao Ha
3ajeHWYKO] TPNEe3n u MOTOM
opnasno Yy nuTujcke onxope. A
faHac Kao W Npuje HEeKONWMKO
CTOTWUHA rOoAWMHa MaHacTup
Ceete Tpojuue y bpeszojesruama
je mjecto cabopoBarba Ha Koje
fonase nocjeTMouM W3 YUTaeor
pernoHa. O BpeMeHy noansarba
UPKBE Hema nucaHWx wu3sopa.
Npema HapogHOM npepary
upkeay bpezocjesuLama je HeLwTo
cTapwja o maHactupa Bucokw
Heqanm ma 1330, rogyHe, na ce
npeTnocTasa aa je carpabeHay
13. Bujexy. Lipkea je cmjewTeHa
y mogHoxjy 6pga pagau, Ha
nwjeeoj obanu Iuma, y 6nnsmHM
Hexkanawmer yTepheHor rpaga,
YMjl OcTauM Ce W gJaHac Mory
BWAOJETH.

O LUpkea je rpaheHa y BUSAHTUICKOM

CTUNY Kao jegHobpogHa kameHa
rpahesuHa ca nNPUCAOHEHUM
nyuuma y3 Kojy je KacHuje
AorpaheHa npunpara.
Ca BEAWKOM MONYKPYXKHOM
ancuooM 1 Ge3 kybeta, no

The monastery in front of you
has for centuries been a spiritual
centre and gathering place of the
Orthodox population of Plav and
Gusinje. Once the processional
church banner used to be raised
here, and people gathered around
the same dining table and then
went on religious processions.
Even today, as several hundred
years ago, the Monastery of the
Holy Trinity in Brezojevice is a
gathering place to which visitors
from the whole region come.
There are no written sources
regarding the time of the church’s
construction. According to local
tradition, the church in Brezojevice
is somewhat older than the Visoki
Dec¢ani Monastery from 1330, so
it is supposed that it was built in
the 13" century. The church is
situated at the foot of Gradac Hill,
on the left bank of the River Lim,
in the vicinity of the former fortified
town whose remains can be seen
even today.

The church was built in the
Byzantine style as a single-nave
stone structure with rebated

-arches onto which the narthex

was added later. With a large
semicircular apse and without a
dome, in terms of its architecture,

apxvuTekTypunoaciehaHa ctapuje
NpUMOpCKe xpamose. 3ugaHa je
of rpybo npuTecaHor kKamexa,
pasnuuute ©Coje M BenuyuHe,
CNOXEHOr Y XOPW3OHTanHe
peoBe W ChnojeHe ManTepoM.
3aHUMIBMBO j& Aa 3BOHWK Huje
NOOWFHYT Y3 LPKBY, Kao LWTO je
6uno yobudajeHo, HEro HewTo
Buwe, Ha 6pagy Ipapau. To
& oMmorykhaeano ga no3wve Ha
MOnuTBY W oObasewTasake O

ocTanMM  BaKHMM  porahajuma
gonpe po Benukor 6poja

NPAaBOCNABHOT CTaHOBHULUITBA Y
OKONMHM.

it resembles the old coastal
churches. It was built from rough-
cut stone of varied colours and
sizes, arranged in horizontal rows
and bound together with mortar.
It is interesting to note that the
bell tower was not built next to
the church, as was common, but
somewhat higher above it, on
Gradac Hill. That enabled the call
for prayer and information about
other important events to reach
a large number of the Orthodox
population in the neighbourhood.

Plav - kulturna ruta

. Playske kula

. Playske dzamije

. Playsko jezero

. Botaniéka basta Velemun

Gusinje

. Crkve i diamije

. Gusinjski izvori [ Ali-pagini izvor
. Murino
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O Kao u BehuHa xpamoea y

oBOM Kpajy u Llpkea Ceete
Tpojuue je BvLE NyTa pasapaHa
W obHaemaHa. CadysaHa je
Mypacena - Kpatka Kaoujcka
3anoewjecT Anu Bera NycurbcKor
13 1864. roguHe o 06HOBW LIPKEE.

Like most churches in this region,
the Church of the Hely Trinity has
also been destroyed and rebuilt
several times. A murasele—a
short legal proclamation—of
Ali-Bey of Gusinje from 1864
regarding the restoration of the
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Manastir Sv. Trojice u Brezojevicama

JabureexeHo je ga cy Tapa y
OOHOBKM Y4EeCTBOBaW W MOHaCcK
mMaHacTupa Bucoku [edvanw.
Lipkea je oBHOBRBEHA W HAKOH
pazaparba y [Npeom BankaHcKoM

paty, Aa 64 MoHOBO CTpajana
nocne [pyror cejeTckor pata.

360r yecTux paszaparba eeku guo
HMBOMWCA BENWKE BPMEAHOCTH,
HacTanor uamehy 1566-1567.
roguHe je yHuwTeH. CavyBaHn

Cy (hparmenTin y ontapy, Haocy
W npunpaTi MaHacTvpa, Meby

church has been preserved. It is
recorded that the monks of the
Visoki Deéani Monastery also
participated in the restoration. The
church was also restored after
the destruction in the First Balkan
War, only to be destroyed again
after World War I,

Due to a frequent destructions
most frescoes of great value,
painted between 1566 and 1567,
were destroyed. The fragments
of frescoes are preserved in the
altar, naos and narthex of the
monastery, and some of the most
notable among them include
the composition of the Final
Judgment in the narthex and
the scene of the Nativity of the
Mother of God on the western
wall of the naos. The fresco icon
of St Sava located in a prominent
place in the altar space has
particular significance, onwhich—
in accordance with medieval
tradition—heis depicted as a half-
length figure, blessing with his

KOMMa Ce MCTUHE KOMNOo3uumja
CTPaWHOr cyga y npwWnpati u
cueHa pohewwa Boropoguue
Ha 3anagHoMm 3wy Haoca. O
nocebHor aHaqaja je (hpecko ukoHa
Ceetor Case, nocTaefeHa Ha
UCTaKHYTOM MJECTY Y ONTaPCKOM
NPOCTORY, Ha KOJO| | npukaszad
- ¥ CKnaay ca CpelreBjeKOBHOM
TpagMuMiom - Kao fonojacHa
dburypa, koja Onarocura
DECHOM DYKOM a Yy NWEB0| ApHu
OTBOPEHO jeBaHhene. Cwmarpa
ce ja je XWBOMUC MaHacTupa
y Bpescjeeruama paguna ucta
CNUKApPCKa paguoHuua Koja je
ocnukana v madactup Mopady.
Mpema cauyBaHOM nNpegarsy
ocnukasarse ce ofsvjano nog
Han3opoM urymaHa Hecropa.
Oeaj wmoHax w3  Benajcke
nycturee Buwe [leyaHa Buo je
BEOMA UMjeHseHa NWYHOCT CBOr
noba, a y Hapopy ce cadyeao
KYNT CcTtapua Hectopa kao
rpagurena MadHactupa vy
Bpezojesuyama. Bjepyje ce pa
cey Bpesojesuuama Hanasuna
W cnocHWUA ctapua Hectopa.

Ca WCTOuYHe CTpaHe UpKee, Ha
ocTauvMMa Hexkagalwrwx KOoHaka
nogurHyTa j@ npea CBEToBHa
WKona y oBumM Kpajeeuma. Osa
OMaka KameHa rpaheevHa
HegaBHO je oDOHOBMEHa 3a
noTpete LpKee.

The Monastery of the Holy
Trinity in Brezojevice

right hand and holding an open
gospelin his left hand. It is thought
that the frescoes of the monastery
in Brezojevice were created by the
same fresco painting workshop
which produced the frescoes of
the Moraca Monastery. According
to the preserved local tradition
fresco painting was conducted
under the supervision of Prior
Nestor. This monk from the Belaja
Desert above Decani was a highly
esteemed person of his time,
and the cult of old man Nestor
as the constructor of Brezojevica
Monastery has been preserved
among the local population. It is
believed that the anchorite’s cell
of old man Nestor as well was
located in Brezojevice.

On the eastern side of the church,
on the remnants of the former
residential building the first secular
schoolin this region was built. This
minor stone structure has been
recently restored for the needs of
the church.




